

# JAY MIN

Hamilton, ON  
smin@redeemer.ca  
9055176783

---

I have graduated from Christian elementary and high school, currently, I am enrolled at Redeemer University working toward a bachelor's of science degree in mathematics. I am a well-rounded post-secondary student from South Korea who plays on a variety of sports teams while working hard to achieve a high academic standard. I have worked and thrived at school as well as at work. I have a strong work ethic and I am very self-motivated. Being an undergraduate university student has enabled me to effectively manage my time in order to succeed academically and in athletics. I may not have as much working experience as other people, however, I am a very quick learner. I am full of energy and enthusiastic about everything. When someone teaches me something, I do my best to make that skills of mine.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### **Sports complex staff (Front Desk)**

**Redeemer University (Sports Complex)** - ancaster  
September 2019 to Present

In charge of the cleanliness of the dome, set up of the soccer field (occasionally, softball), and answering the questions that may come up from the clients, etc

---

### **Camp Counselor**

**Redeemer University College** - Ancaster, ON  
July 2018 to August 2019

---

### **tech**

**Glendale Motors Inc** - Ancaster, ON  
May 2019 to June 2019

---

### **Resident Advisor**

**Redeemer University College** - Ancaster, ON  
September 2018 to April 2019

---

### **Teaching Assistant**

**High School Co-Op** - Smithville, ON  
September 2015 to June 2016

I worked as a TA, at my high school. Worked in Gr.9 English and Math class.

## EDUCATION

---

### **BSc in Mathematics**

**Redeemer University College** - Ancaster, ON  
September 2017 to April 2021

---

### **High school diploma**

**Smithville Christian High** - Smithville, ON  
September 2013 to June 2017

## SKILLS

---

**Microsoft Word (6 years), First Aid**

## CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

---

### **Drivers License G**

Present

---

### **First aid CPR**

March 2021